Babcock, Lisa J.

~-om: Skelton, Consuelo F.
nt: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 12:33 PM
J: Babcock, Lisa J.
Subject: RE: FOIA Post {2001) New Attorney General FOIA Memorandum Issued

Thank you, Lisa.

From: Babcock, Lisa J.

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 9:36 AM

To: Skelton, Consuelo F.

Subject: RE: FOIA Post (2001) New Attorney General FOIA Memorandum Issued
Connie,

The Conference is here in D.C.and is only for two hours. [f anything substantial is provided, we will forward it to all the
FOIA contacts. Hope this responds to your inquiry.

From: Babcock, Lisa J.

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 9:27 AM

To: Abbott, John; Anderson, Debora; Arnett, Lynley; Arrington, Paul; Ashker, Terrill; Barilla, Christine; Barrett, Lawrence; Barrett-Smith,
Deborah; Bateman, Johnny; Bayuk, Michael; Benson, Carolyn; Bixler IV, Emanuel; Blasi, Anna; Bletz, Carol; Boorman,
Jane; Borden, Robert; Brannan, Barbara; Brusengomez, Christa; Caple, Nancy; Cardona, Jorge; Carrington, Charla;
Cecilio, Alan; Chambers, Roberto; Chanove, Thomas; Chavez, Christopher; Conley, Francis; Courneya, Michele;
Cramer, Stephen; Cummings, Richard; Davis, Linda; DeVore, Jon; Dibenedetto, Dawn; Digiandomenico, Linda;
Donovan, Arrie; Duis, Jack; Elmore, William; Espinoza, Theresa; Fagan, Leonard; Flato, Francis; Fletcher, Catherine;
Fredman, Harriet, Fresco, Mary; Gangwere, Robert; Gatell, Graciela; Gattis, David; Gaughan, Mollie; Genis, Karin;
Gentile, Nancyellen; Gibson, Terry; Glass, Stephen; Gonzalez, Liana; Gordon, David; Gray, David; Hanson, Allan; Harris,
Izora; Haverly, Jon; Hayden, Kenneth; Hobby, Jill; Hontz, Karen; Howell, William; Irle, Judith; Jackson, Gary; Jackson,
Thomas; Jackson-Davis, Calvin; Kaptur, Celeste; Kehoe, Adele; Kobayashi, Constance; Layman, Ralph; Lobdell, Steven;
Lopez Suarez, Lisa; Lowder, Barbara; Lukich, Richard; McCade, Kathleen; Mcgarry, John; Mchale, Michael; Mckeehan,
Christopher; McMaster, Linda; Meese, Joel; Miller, Terry; Morfitt, Michael; Morris, Rosalee; Moser, Richard; Murata, Ann;
Murphy, Robert; Nesbitt, Martha; Newbold, Nick; Obrien, Mark; Olear, Stephen; Paccione, Robert; Paviovskis, Dace;
Pickgrobe, Suzanne; Protogere, Francine; Reed, John; Ressler, George; Rettig, Dale; Ritter, Linda; Rivera, James;
Rivera, Nina; Rosenfeld, Susan; Rudisill, Bynum; Salinas, Cynthia; Scarborough, Kirby; Schenberg, Ivan; Scott, Michael;
Sinclair, Shirley; Skelton, Consuelo; Smith, Connie; Smithfield, Stephen; Sprensen, Mahlon; Stevenson, Louis; Stiner,
Joel; Tanous, Najla; Taylor, Cecelia; Teasley, June; Teeter, Ann; Thompson, William; Trevino, Harlene; Trimble, Bradley;
Turner, Andrea; Viall, Gary, Villios, John; Vitiello, Philip; Waldinger, Michele; Walthall, Susan; Warner, Burton; Webb,
Harold; Weisenberger, Ronald; Wells, Alan; Williamson, Elizabeth; Williamson, Robert; Wingrove, James; Witzke,
Edward; Wren, Luciette; Wylly, Virginia

Subject: FOIA Post (2001) New Attorney General FOIA Memorandum Issued

<< File: FOIA Post (2001) New Attorney General FOIA Memorandum Issued.htm >>
Dear FOIA Contact:

The Department of Justice (DOJ) has asked the FOIA contacts government-wide to distribute this memorandum
as expeditiously as possible though the FOIA administrative channels within each agency.

DOJ is sponsoring a FOIA Officers Conference tomorrow, October 18. Our office will distribute to you any
additional information which will assist in the FOIA process.

Thank you,

Lisa J. Babcock
Chief, FOI/PA Office




